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Malave, Erin L6A0006 11 aak
From: Ralph Cochran [ralph@absolutesold.com) ‘

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 4.01 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: LP Developers, LLC - Change Mailing Address

Attachments: SecofState-FedID. pdf

Please change the mailing address for LP Developers, LLC

From:

PO box 711
Summerfield, NC
27358

To:

LP Developers, LLC
8110 s Tropical Trail
Merritt Island, Fl 32952

Thanks
C. Ralph Cochran

321.514.6767
Ralph@AbsoluteSold.com
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Filing Information

Please review the filing for accuracy. if you need to.make corrections, do so at this time. The
filing information will be added/edited exactly as you have entered it. Once you have submitted
the-information, your filing cannot be updated, removed, cancelled or refunded.

Effective date for this filing 02/03/2008

Caertificate of Status Requestaed Yes
Certified Copy Requested No

Limitad Liability Company Name LP DEVELOPERS.LLC

Principal Place of Business

Address 8110 S TROPICAL TRAIL
Suite, Apt. #, etc.

City, State MERRITT ISLAND, FL
Zip Code & Country 32850,

Mailing Address

Address PO BOX 711
Suite, Apt. #, otc.
City, State SUMMERFIELD, NC

Zip Code & Country 27358,

Name and Address of Registered Agent

Name (Lasl._FIrst; Middle, Title) COCHRAN, C., , RALPH

Addresas 8110 S TROPICAL TRAIL
Suite, Apt. ¥, otc.

City, State MERRITT ISLAND, FL
Zip Code & Country 32850, US

Ragistered Agent Signature C. RALPH COCHRAN

Limited Liability Purpose
ANY RND ALL LAWFUL BUSINESS.

R T .

hitps://efile.sunbiz.org/scripts/coredisp.exe 2/3/2009
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Correspondence Name And E-mail Address

Name and e-mail address to whom corraspondence should be e-mailed

Name C. RALPH COCHRAN
E-mall Address RCOCHRAN@CFL.RR.COM

Signature of a member or an authorized representative of a member.

 signature C, RALPH COCHRAN

Managing members or Managers Name And Address

Name And Address #1

Titte MGR

Name (Last, First, Middle, Title) COCHRAN, C. , RALPH
Streot Address 8110 S TROPICAL TRAIL
City, State MERRITT ISLAND, £L
Zip Code & Country 32950, US
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Lopynght any Frivacy Policies
Copynght € 2007 Stete of Flurnla, Departreent of State,

hups://efile.sunbiz.org/scripts/coredisp.exc 2/3/2009
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Receipt Page

Your data antry is comptoto. This is yaur rocefpt pago. Ploase print and rotain this page for your rocords.
Tracking Numbor: 400142735244

The ¢harge for your filing la: $ 130.00

H you want to make o final review of tho information you pntered, use the "back browsar bufton" and roturn to tho
first pago of your data entry. Aftar verifying and corrocting any of the Information, bo sure to use the “Continue™
button to return {o this page. No changos or corrections can bo mado aftor the document Is submitted.

H you have any quostions, ploaso contact our Help Dosk at (850) 245-6538. To proceod on to the paymant pago,
pross the “Continug™ buttan bolow, Your filing will be placod In & queuse and procassed on a first In, first out basls.
Ploaso allow 1-3 businoss days for procossing of your document,
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Copyrght ang Privacy Pakties
Copyright D 2007 Stale of Floride, Departiment of State
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I Internal Revenue Service

United States Deparunent of the Treasury

EIN Asgistant

Your Progross: 1. Idgntity 2. Authenticato 3, Addrossas 4, Details 4. EiN Confirmation
Congratulations! The EIN has heen successfully assigned. Holp Topics
© Canthe EIN be useo

EIN Assigned: 26-4178213 nafara tig_coalinnation
’ latter 18 recaived?

Legal Name: LP DEVELOPERS LLC ' .

The confirmation letter will be mailed to the applicant. This letler will be the applicant's official IRS motice and
will contain imponan! Informatien regarding the EIN. Allow up Lo 4 weeks {of the 18iter to arrive by mail.

We strongly rocommaend you print this pago for your records.

Click "Continue" (o get additional information about using the new EIN, Continue »>»

https://saZ wwwd.irs.govimodicin/individual/confirmation.js 2/3/2009
J8p




